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Memorandum
To: Members of the Joint Justice Oversight Committee
From: Ken Schatz, DCF Commissioner
Date: December 6, 2017

Subject:  CSG Recommendations and Responses

We presented the Justice Center’s Council for State Governments (CSG) October 26™, 2017 report outlining
recommendations for implementation of Act 153 at this Committee’s last meeting. Please see the attached memo
from the Children and Family Council on Prevention Programs, regarding their responses to this report. The
Children and Family Council on Prevention Programs is a 21-member board appointed by the Governor in
compliance with the Federal Juvenile Justice Delinquency Prevention Act. This board acts in an advisory capacity
on juvenile justice matters.

Tomorrow morning we will be sending you the power point we are presenting to your Committee on the Juvenile
Justice Stakeholder Group and DCF responses to the CSG report.




